
1/23/24 Answers to Questions Received 1/22/24 
 

1. We are looking for clarification on the land survey component - will a wetland delineation report 
including GIS with submeter accuracy be sufficient or do you require a land survey conducted by 
a licensed surveyor?   
 
Addendum 1 removes Land Surveyor qualifications and proposed work from RFP 23-C2991.  
 

• As confirmed by regulatory agency representatives, GPS and GIS tools are sufficiently 
accurate enough to capture the wetland delineation for ƛ̕ax̌ʷadis (Tl' awh-ah-dees) Park 
Water Access Project. Year 5 monitoring report.   

 
2. Under Task 2.4 deliverables, is CAD required or will GIS suffice? 

 
Based on the regulatory agency confirmation to Question 1 above, Task 2.4 Deliverable for Final 
Survey is hereby  amended to read:  
 

• Final Survey (pdf and GIS Vector Shapefile) for each project site.  
 

3. Regarding the Volunteer Stewardship services – will this be supplementary to routine park 
maintenance or is the stewardship intended to provide all maintenance?  
 
RFP 23-C2991 does not include Routine Maintenance.   
 

4. Does this statement below apply only after award, to the winning team? Section 1.5 on Page 2 
states: 1.5 RFP CONTRACT: RFP #23-C2991 scope of work and associated cost proposal shall 
use the following Contract Template: Attachment A Contract No. 23-C2991 Template: Monitoring, 
Reporting and Stewardship Support Services (Consultant Professional Services).  

 
Please refer to Section 1.3 SCHEDULE for timing of use of Contract after Selection.  
  

5. Please clarify whether we are to use Exhibit A from Attachment A in our proposal to describe our 
approach and budget, or rather are we to base our approach and budget off the outline provided 
on RFP Page 13 Section 3.6 “Figure 5, Approach and Budget Response Format”?  
 
Use Figure 5 in Section 3.6 to submit RFP proposed scope and budget.  
 

6. Under submittal requirements, Section 3.5, shall the 5 completed representative projects include 
projects of the Land Surveyor, or can the Land Surveyor on a team feature up to 5 additional 
projects? 

 
Section 3.5 Submittal Requirements as been amended per Addendum 1 to read:  
 
3.5 Recent Project Examples: Submit a representative of prior project examples in 
Washington State within the last five years with examples of work performed. For each 
of the projects, include the name, title, and phone number of a responsible, local 
reference associated or familiar with the project:  

• No more than five (5) completed projects providing Monitoring and Reporting 
services.  

• On more than five (5) completed projects providing Volunteer Stewardship 
services.    


